
 
 

 
 
Committee: 
 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2025 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 To receive as a correct record the Minutes of meeting held on 29 May and 31 July 2025 

(previously circulated).  
  
3. Items of urgent business authorised by the Chair  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Councillors of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Councillors are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are 
required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Councillors should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Councillors are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
5. Responding to the open consultation on the Arnside & Silverdale National 

Landscape Draft Management Plan (Pages 3 - 14) 
 
 Report of Chief Officer - Planning and Climate Change. 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Ross Hunter (Chair), David Whitaker, Suhir Abuhajar, Sarah McGowan, 

Abi Mills, Paul Newton and Jean Parr. 
 

 



 

(ii) Substitute Membership 
 

 Councillors Matthew Black (Substitute), Sally Maddocks (Substitute), Joyce Pritchard 
(Substitute), Paul Stubbins (Substitute), John Wild (Substitute) and Jason Wood 
(Substitute) 
 

 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Phillip Abel, Democratic Support - email pabel@lancaster.gov.uk. 

 
(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 

 
 Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582000, or alternatively email 

democracy@lancaster.gov.uk.  
 
 

MARK DAVIES, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on 08 October 2025.   

 

mailto:democracy@lancaster.gov.uk


COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 

Responding to the open consultation on the Arnside & 
Silverdale National Landscape Draft Management Plan  

 
16 October 2025 

 
Report of Chief Officer - Planning and Climate Change 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise Members of the publication of the consultation on the draft Arnside and 
Silverdale National Landscape Management Plan and to provide an opportunity to 
consider a proposed consultation response submission.  
 

This report is public 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report be noted and that the responses to the consultation questions 

as proposed in Appendix 1 are considered and submitted as the Council’s 
corporate response to the consultation.  

 
 
1.0   Background 

 
1.1      The Council has a duty as set out in Section 89 of the Countryside and Rights of Way 

Act 2000 to prepare and review Management Plans for the two National Landscapes 
(NL) in our area (Arnside and Silverdale NL and the Forest of Bowland NL).  This 
work is delivered on the Council’s behalf by the relevant National Landscape staff 
units.  The Management Plan for the Arnside & Silverdale National Landscape has 
recently been reviewed and a draft produced to guide the management of these 
protected landscapes for the period 2026 – 2031.   Once the consultation is complete 
and the Management Plan finalised, the council will need to formally adopt the 
Management Plan to continue to meet its statutory duties. 
 

1.2      The first statutory Management Plan for Arnside & Silverdale was published in 2004 
and has been reviewed and rewritten in 2009, 2014 and again in 2019.  This new 
Draft Management Plan for the period 2026-2031 sets out how we can all work 
together to conserve, enhance and connect people to the National Landscape, to 
ensure it remains a beautiful place where people and nature thrive together. The draft 
Management Plan takes account of consultations carried out in 2024 and 2025 and 
is now available for formal public consultation prior to a final version being collated 
which has considered the public comments.  It is anticipated this will be available by 
the end of this year.  

 
1.3      Council officers have been involved in the review and preparation of the Draft 

Page 3 Agenda Item 5



Management Plan through attendance of the Steering Group meetings and through 
numerous on-going collaborative officer meetings and site visits with both the 
National Landscape Partnership Unit and Westmorland and Furness Council. 
Members have contributed through attendance of the Executive Committee or 
Partnership meetings and have been made aware of the NL Management Plan 
consultation and its content at Local Plan Review Group (LPRG) on 24th September 
2025. 

 
1.4      This is the first Draft Management Plan to be produced since legislative changes in 

2023 as a result of the Levelling-up and Regeneration Act 2023 (LURA) which 
amended the duty on (my emphasis) relevant authorities in respect of their functions 
which affect land in National Parks, National Landscapes, and the Norfolk and 
Suffolk Broads (collectively referred to as Protected Landscapes) in England.  
Relevant authorities must now ‘seek to further’ the statutory purposes of 
Protected Landscapes. This replaces the previous duty on relevant authorities to 
‘have regard to’ their statutory purposes.  

 
1.5 As set outby DEFRA1, “the duty is intended to facilitate better outcomes for England’s    

Protected Landscapes, which are in line with their statutory purposes. The duty is 
intended to… [ensure] that the purposes for which Protected Landscapes are 
designated for are recognised in reaching decisions and undertaking activities that 
impact these areas”. 

1.6  Management Plans are meant to be taken as a guide for all partners and stakeholders 
to refer to when planning their own work within the National Landscape. They set out 
a range of objectives, desired outcomes and requirements for land management and 
project delivery within the National Landscape to achieve these outcomes. Some of 
these required actions and behaviours would be led by the National Landscape 
partnership unit, whilst many of the actions and behaviours would be led by other 
partners and stakeholders, with support from the National Landscape team where 
required.  

 
 
2.0 Content details 
 
2.1 The Draft Management Plan is split into three themes for delivery. Each theme 

represents an aspect of delivering the primary purpose. 
 

 Place:  A landscape alive with nature and beauty, 

 People: A landscape for everyone, and 

 Partnerships:  Working together for the landscape.  
 
2.2 These three themes are then subsequently split into 10 Strategic Objectives.  These are 

as follows:   
 

 S1: Landscape and Seascape 
 S2: Geodiversity 
 S3: Biodiversity 
 S4: Historic & Cultural Heritage  
 S5: Access, Enjoyment & Wellbeing 
 S6: Sustainable Economy, Tourism and Transport 

                                                           
1 DEFRA Guidance for Relevant Authorities on seeking to further the purposes of Protected Landscapes 
(December 2024)   

Page 4



 S7: Place Making & Planning 
 S8: Farming, Forestry & Rural Land Use 
 S9: Governance and Ways of Working 
 S10: Finance & Fundraising 

 
2.3 Each of these ten Strategic Objectives have their own section in the report, within which 

is a set of Outcomes, Drivers for change, Indicators of Success, Key Partners, and a list 
of Actions, as well as the relevant background legislation/ policy context.    

 
2.4 Appendix 1 sets out all the responses that LCC are proposing to the NL Partnership to 

make through this consultation.  There are not a significant number of these as LCC 
officers were given opportunity to propose amendments to the NL MP as it was being 
written.  To give a flavour of the type of proposed changes being suggested to the NL 
Partnership however, some of these are highlighted in paragraph 2.5 onwards (below).   

 
2.5 Proposed amendments suggested by LCC relate to typographic errors and mis-labelling 

of sections, requests for clarification around local heritage lists to ensure clarity for the 
reader, a request to amend the wording around the term local list, which implies a static 
list of assets, to instead include other ways of recognising significance and also adding 
in the number of entries and their priority level on the national heritage at risk register.   

 
2.6 There are also requests from LCC in relation to Strategic Objective 6 for the ARNSIL NL 

MP to provide citations for information and for clarification around one of the indicators 
of success that is mentioned and a request to clarify that the Local Plans for both LCC 
and Westmorland and Furness are being fully updated and that these will replace the 
currently adopted Arnside & Silverdale AONB DPD.  LCC also consider that reference 
should be made in the legislation section to the Planning &Infrastructure Bill which is 
progressing towards enactment.   

 
2.7 LCC also highlight that targets for reducing greenhouse gas emissions in the National 

Landscape to net zero by 2050 relative to 1990 levels, is not currently in line with LCC’s 
(2040) or Westmorland and Furness’s (2037) targets. LCC also highlight that the 
ARNSIL NL MP could consider setting more ambition around the contribution new 
development makes towards climate mitigation and the key role that this plays in 
supporting a just transition and reducing energy poverty.  

 
2.8 The consultation response also sets out that the Management Plan should refer to 

drought and how we are experiencing increasingly hotter/ warmer summers, to provide 
the same level of importance that flooding has in the plan.  It is also suggested that 
reference is specifically made to children and young people and accessibility 
improvements as an indicator of success.    

 
 
3.0 Consultation arrangements and next step timescales 

3.1 The Draft Management Plan is being consulted on between 1st September 2025 and 17th 
October 2025. Full details, including associated documents such as the Strategic 
Environmental Assessment Screening report, Habitats Regulations Assessment 
Screening report, the Equalities Impact Assessment Screening report and Arnside and 
Silverdale Special Qualities report can all be found on the consultation website.    

3.2 The consultation aims to collect views on the content of the plan and is open to anyone 
who lives or works in the area or anyone who visits it. This particularly includes residents, 

Page 5



farmers, land managers, schools, businesses, local clubs, partner organisations and 
Parish Councils. 

3.3 As a relevant authority, Lancaster City Council has created a consolidated consultation 
response (at Appendix 1), which will be provided and submitted to the National 
Landscape Partnership Unit by the Planning Policy & Housing Strategy Team. 

3.4  Once all responses have been received, the National Landscape Partnership Unit will 
produce a consultation report, reflecting the feedback it has received.  A finalised version 
of the Management Plan will then be published (anticipated by the end of the year) and 
the final version will also be taken to the Arnside & Silverdale National Landscape 
Executive Committee for endorsement as well as LCC’s Cabinet (and Westmorland and 
Furness Council’s relevant committee) for adoption. It is anticipated that adoption will 
take place by early Spring 2026.   

 

4.0 Details of the Consultation and the Suggested Response 
 
4.1  A copy of the response to the consultation is set out in Appendix 1 of this report.   
 
4.2 Members of the Local Plan Review Group received a similar report and presentation 

on 24th September 2025 highlighting the consultation. 
 
 
3.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 

 Option 1:  To 
respond to the 
consultation 
questions  

Option 2:  To 
respond to the 
consultation with 
other comments 

Option 3:  To not 
submit a response 
to this consultation 

Advantages 
 

The views of the 
Council will be 
considered by the 
National Landscape 
Partnership Unit 
when deciding how 
to proceed to the 
final version of the 
Management Plan. 
 
 

The views of the 
Council will be 
considered by the 
National Landscape 
Partnership Unit 
when deciding how 
to proceed to the 
final version of the 
Management Plan. 
 
 

None  

Disadvantages 
 

None  Dependent upon the 
extent of any 
additional 
considerations, 
there is very limited 
time to submit the 
consultation 
response.  

The formal opinion 
of Lancaster City 
Council would not 
be provided, and an 
opportunity to 
contribute to the 
consultation would 
be lost.  
 

Risks 
 

None. None. None. 

  
4.0 Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 
 

Page 6



4.1 The preferred option is Option 1, to respond to the consultation as drafted at 
Appendix 1.  

 
5.0 Conclusion 
 
5.1 The consultation closes on 17th October 2025.  Once all responses have been 

received, the National Landscape Partnership Unit will produce a consultation report 
which will provide feedback on the consultation, which will inform the final version of 
the Management Plan which is anticipated to be completed by the end of 2025.    

 
5.2 As previously stated, the new Management Plan is for the period 2026-2031 and is 

used by all partners so that all can work together to enhance and connect people to 
the National Landscape to ensure it remains a beautiful place where people and nature 
thrive together.   

 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing): 
 
The report and its recommendation to submit the consultation response to the draft 
Management Plan consultation has positive implications for sustainability and rural issues, 
given that prominence is given to these issues in plans. There are no equality issues arising 
from this report. The National Landscape Draft Management Plan includes actions that seek 
to address equality issues, increasing access opportunities for disabled people and those with 
additional needs. The support of activities for outdoor recreation and education/community 
participation all of which promote good health.  Managing the rural economy through change 
and conservation is an effective way of ensuring that rural communities can become 
sustainable and that traditional skills can be retained for the benefit of those who live there, 
and those who visit for tourism and recreation.   

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no legal implications to completing and submitting the consultation response. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The preparation of the draft plan involved officer time, which was accommodated within 
existing resources. There are no additional financial implications associated with the request 
to publicise or respond to the plan. 
  

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS, such as Human Resources, Information Services, 
Property, Open Spaces 
 
There are no resource implications to completing and submitting the consultation response. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 

Page 7



 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
1. Arnside and Silverdale National Landscape 

Draft Management Plan 2026-2031 

consultation documents. Available at Arnside 

& Silverdale | Arnside & Silverdale Draft 

Management Plan. 

 
2. DEFRA Guidance for Relevant Authorities on 

seeking to further the purposes of Protected 

Landscapes (December 2024)   Guidance for 

relevant authorities on seeking to further the 

purposes of Protected Landscapes - GOV.UK 

 

Contact Officer:  Diane Neville 
Telephone:  01524 582335  
Email: dneville@lancaster.gov.uk  
Ref:  N/A 
 
  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8

https://www.arnside-silverdale.org.uk/management/management-plan/management-plan-consultation
https://www.arnside-silverdale.org.uk/management/management-plan/management-plan-consultation
https://www.arnside-silverdale.org.uk/management/management-plan/management-plan-consultation
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-protected-landscapes-duty/guidance-for-relevant-authorities-on-seeking-to-further-the-purposes-of-protected-landscapes
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-protected-landscapes-duty/guidance-for-relevant-authorities-on-seeking-to-further-the-purposes-of-protected-landscapes
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-protected-landscapes-duty/guidance-for-relevant-authorities-on-seeking-to-further-the-purposes-of-protected-landscapes


 

Appendix 1:  
 
Lancaster City Council’s response to Arnside and 
Silverdale National Landscape Draft Management Plan 
consultation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



Arnside & Silverdale National Landscape Draft Management Plan 2026 – 2031 
Lancaster City Council Response 

 
 
The National Landscape unit are looking for your views on their new draft 5-year Plan. The 
Management Plan is a statutory document that sets out objectives and actions to fulfil the 
primary purpose of the Landscape designation. The Plan establishes the joint management 
principles and strategic objectives of the responsible authorities. The Plan is for the 
geographic area of the designation and not for any one authority or body. It is an over-
arching document that sets out the relevant strategies, objectives and actions for ensuring 
that the purpose of the designation is met.  
 
The primary purpose is to conserve and enhance the natural beauty of the landscape. 
Additionally, sustainable social and economic development, and enjoyment and 
recreation, are encouraged in ways that support the primary purpose. 
The questions set out below are those set out in the consultation document. 
 

None of the questions are mandatory, if your organisation has specific areas of interest, feel 
free to only answer the questions you feel are relevant.  
 
There are 13 questions on the content of the plan .  
 

1) Vision:  Please use this space for any comments regarding the draft vision 

(page 2) 

Lancaster City Council (LCC) is supportive of the vision set out in the Arnside & 
Silverdale National Landscape Draft Management Plan (ARNSIL NL MP).      

 
 
The response form contains a set of questions which are about the draft Strategic Objectives 
and Actions included in the Plan. These form the 'core' of the plan and are the key areas on 
which views are sought.   
 
The consultation seeks to determine if respondents agree with the draft Outcomes and 
Actions and also to highlight if there is anything is missing, or if specific aspects of each of 
the Strategic Objective chapters requires further information, improved clarity or refinement.  
 

 Page 7 –This should be amended to say: “Lancaster City Council Local Plan” not 
“Lancaster City Local Plan”. In addition to this, it is considered that the adopted Local 
Plan(s) for Westmorland and Furness should also be referenced, and then (by way of 
a suggestion) in brackets saying that the Local Plan is under review. At the 
moment, it reads as if Westmorland and Furness don’t have any kind of Local Plan in 
place.   

 Page 11 contains a typo: Moving forwards, for the 2026-2031 Plan period, targets 
and indicators will align closely within the Protected Landscapes Targets and 
Outcomes Framework (PLTOF). 

 

 

 

Page 10



2) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 1 - Landscape & Seascape (pages 17 - 

20) 

 The first strategic objective on page 17 refers to Arnside and Silverdale. The way it is 
written feels like it applies to just those settlements rather than the wider ARNSIL NL 
area. Could this be made clearer as to whether it is intentionally referring to individual 
settlements or the whole ARNSIL NL area. 

 “1i” should reference Lancaster City Council Climate and Nature Strategy instead of 
Climate Action Plan. 

 
3) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 2 - Geodiversity (Pages 21 - 23) 

No specific comments to make on SO2.   
 

 
4) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 3 - Biodiversity (pages 24 - 34) 

No specific comments to make on SO3.   
 

 
5) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 4 - Historic & Cultural Heritage (pages 

35 - 41)  

 

 The opening paragraph omits the mention of conservation areas in the list of heritage 

asset types. 

 Indicators of success – add ‘Number of entries, and their priority level, on the national 

Heritage at Risk Register’ 

 Can the wording of 4c on page 38 be amended slightly to reflect Lancaster City 

Council’s approach to the identification of NDHAs? The term ‘local list’ implies a 

static list of assets which has been compiled according to the process set out in 

Historic England’s guidance note. Perhaps the final sentence could include the other 

ways of recognising significance, "...potential inclusion in local lists” or as NDHAS, or 

even as listed buildings or conservation areas. 

 4q – There are two separate HERs managed by different authorities. It would be 

useful to amend the wording to reflect this. 

 
 

6) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 5 - Access, Enjoyment & Well-being 

(pages 42 - 48)  

 

 S5 should specifically mention children and young people as they are a key 

demographic outlined in the drivers for change and indicators for success. 

 The indicators of success could also look at landscape-related sessions for children 

and young people that are not necessarily related to school such as family activities, 

scout activities, holiday club programmes, workshops and events targeting young 

people, climate and nature young person’s groups, etc. 

 Drivers for change outline accessibility as a key driver. Indictors of success should 

also include measurables which capture this such as number of accessibility 

Page 11



improvements. Length and condition of tramper accessible trails, outdoor activities 

which all can participate in, etc.  

 Drivers for change highlight areas of social exclusion from the National Landscape as 

well as a range of other social, cultural and demographic factors which may reduce 

engagement in the national landscape. The Indicators of Success should capture 

how diverse demographics have engaged in the national landscape. For example 

instead of simply just capturing number of landscape-related public events, this could 

also include capturing which of those aimed to reach out to or were targeted at 

underrepresented groups. 

 
7) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 6 - Sustainable Economy, Tourism & 

Transport (pages 49 - 52) 

 

 On page 49, the draft Management Plan states that 10% of businesses are involved 

in tourism related activity but there is no reference/ data source for this cited.  

 

 On page 50 under the ‘Indicators of success: Visitor numbers at key attractions in the 

landscape’. Could it be specified or explained if ‘success’ is a higher number of 

attractions, or a maintained number etc. Also how does this fit with the duty of 

enhancing the designation? The same query applies to the number of tourism 

businesses operating and the number and type of visitor accommodation operations 

in the landscape. The implication is that more is better but is that actually what the 

plan is wanting to say? LCC request that this element be clarified.   

 

 Where walking is mentioned also include reference to wheeling.  

 

 S6 should include an explicit mention of increasing access, provision and uptake of 

active and sustainable travel. 

 
 

 
8) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 7 - Planning & Place Making (pages 

53 - 61) 

 S7 should include reference to also delivering energy efficient and climate resilient 
development. 

 Under planning and placemaking principles, explicit mention should be given to 
energy efficient and climate resilient development. This is particularly important for 
homes. 

 .LCC suggests that the text on page 53 may need to be revised to reflect that the 
AONB DPD is being reviewed as part of the full Local Plan reviews (for both LCC and 
Westmorland & Furness) with these replacing the DPD eventually. It is picked up in 
the drivers for change but could be beneficial if this was also flagged up in the 
introduction for this section. 

 On page 54, under the Drivers for Change bullet point 2 where there is reference to 
‘Changes to NPPF (December 2024) and expected alterations to Local Plan making 
and the role of Supplementary Plans,’ LCC consider that this should this also 

Page 12



reference the emerging Planning & Infrastructure Bill perhaps (which is well 
progressed through the bill passage process).  
 

 Page 61, 7aa – LCC consider that the phrase ‘historic or heritage value’ should be 
amended to read ‘heritage significance’. This would align better with policy and would 
encompass historic value as well as other values (i.e. aesthetic, communal). 
 
 
 

9) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 8 - Farming, Forestry & Rural Land 

Use (pages 62 - 67) 

 S8 should include drought and dryer summers as well as wetter winters. 
 

 8g should include reference to dryer summers and increase in both the frequency 
and intensity of storms. 

 
 

10) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 9 - Governance & Ways of Working 

(pages 68 - 71) 

No specific comments to make on SO9.   
 
 
11) Comments regarding Strategic Objective 10 - Finance & Fundraising (pages 72 

– 74 

 The table of contents refers to “Finance & Fundraising” but text at page 72 says 
“Funding and Finance”.  There should be consistency between these.  
  

 Small changes are suggested to 10c to improve scope (as follows): 10c Invest in 
and support the adoption of new sustainable technology, equipment and 
infrastructure as well as support for projects to increase energy efficiency, 
reduce costs of living and support climate resilience, adaptation and 
mitigation. reduce and mitigate the effects of climate change. 

 

  This section could also include community energy and retrofit funding.  
 

 
12) Please use this space for any comments regarding any of the supporting 

documents 

 Lancaster City Council has no specific comments to make on any of these 

supporting documents.   

 
 
 
 
 

13) Please provide further details if any of the previous questions have not 

covered the areas of the Draft Plan you wish to comment on 

 

Overall, there is a positive approach to climate change resilience, adaptation and 

mitigation across management areas of the National Landscape. Two specific areas 

Page 13



should be addressed to align with local net zero targets and recognise the wider 

climatological impacts of the climate crisis.  

 

Target 6 of the Protected Landscapes Targets and Outcomes Framework, which 
relates to reducing greenhouse gas emissions in the National Landscape to net zero 
by 2050 relative to 1990 levels, is not in line with LCC’s (2040) or Westmorland and 
Furness’s (2037) targets. The National Landscape plays a critical role in both council’s 
net zero targets particularly around land use, farming, forestry and peat restoration. 
Both councils set out ambitions for net zero which are evidence based, include the 
National Landscape and can be used to underpin potentially even more ambitious 
targets for ARNSIL NL particularly given the Landscape’s rich natural environment. 
The National Landscape Association provide the baseline organic carbon assessment 
for the ARNSIL NL and could be used as part of monitoring progress on increasing 
sequestration within both priority and non-priority habitats for both habitat and soil-
based targets. The ARNSIL NL MP could also consider setting more ambition around 
the contribution new development makes towards climate mitigation and the key role 
that this plays in supporting a just transition and reducing energy poverty.  
 

 The document does not make clear reference to hotter summers, drought and 

longer drying periods the damaging impact of more extreme wetting and drying 

cycles. Amongst other things, this change with the warming of the climate: 

o increases fire risk and pressure on water resources;  

o impacts flora and fauna, soil and habitat quality, and carbon 

sequestration;  

o damage historic and traditional buildings and infrastructure; 

o impacts the health and wellbeing of residents; 

o can impact erosion and increase flooding; and  

o can disrupt the local economy particularly the farming sector.  

This issue should be addressed throughout the Management Plan and should 

be a key consideration of the future adaptation plan.  

 

Page 14


	Agenda
	5 Responding to the open consultation on the Arnside & Silverdale National Landscape Draft Management Plan

